



GRETCHEN WHITMER
GOVERNOR

STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
LANSING

MARLON I. BROWN, DPA
DIRECTOR

Sent Via Electronic Plan of Correction

June 25, 2025

Michigan Veterans Home of Chesterfield Township - 235728

Event ID: KRB222

Dear Jennifer Manning:

A revisit to the May 21, 2025 life safety code (LSC) survey was conducted at your facility on June 20, 2025. Here's what you need to know:

Survey Results:

- Substantial compliance – **June 19, 2025.**
- Mandatory denial of payment for new Medicare/Medicaid admissions effective August 21, 2025 will not go into effect.
- Nurse Aide Training Program (NATP) Prohibition will not go into effect.

Contact Information:

Any questions regarding the health survey may be directed to Heather McInchak, Manager at (313) 580-7389 or mcinchakh@michigan.gov. Life safety code and emergency preparedness questions may be directed to Gerald Rodabaugh, Fire Safety Supervisor at (517) 243-5515 or LARA-BSCLSC@Michigan.gov. Enforcement related questions may be directed to Katherine Robinson at (517) 730-8033 or robinsonk18@michigan.gov.

Sincerely,

Colleen Ashley, Analyst
Bureau of Survey and Certification